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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Friday, October 19, 2012 1:59 PM 

To: 	 'ColernanCL@state.gov.  
Subject: 	 Re: Call with Vatican Archbishop Mamberti 

I could do at 7:30am. 

From: Coleman, Claire L [mailto:ColemanCL@state.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 01:48 PM 
To: H 
Cc: monica.hanleY 	 <monica.hanley 	 
Subject: Call with Vatican Archbishop Mamberti 

 

; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

 

The Archbishop is not available during the 8:00-10:00am call window tomorrow, but he could do a call at 7:30am or 

11:00am. 

Would either of those times work for you? 

Claire L. Coleman 
Office Manager to the Secretary of State 
U.S. Department of State 
Tel: 202-647-7098 
E-Mail: ColemanCL@state.gov  
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